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City of Charlotte | 600 East Fourth Street | Charlotte, North Carolina 28202 | Phone: 704.336.2291 | Fax: 704.336.4554 

ADDENDUM No. 1                         
TO:  Prospective Bidders 
 
FROM:  Sadia Khan, Contracts Administrator 
 
DATE:  April 8, 2021 
 
PROJECT: Lakeview Road Improvements ‐ Clearing for Utilities   
  Project No.: PM51216008 
  Bid Number: HC2021-1022 

The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the project referenced 
above. All Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum within their submittal.  
 

MODIFICATIONS                                     

PROJECT MANUAL 

1) On Section 00 10 00 – INVITATION TO BID (page 00 10 00 – 1), insert the “PRE‐BID DATE”, “PRE‐BID TIME” and 
“PRE‐BID LOCATION” as follows: 
 

PRE‐BID DATE:              April 13, 2021 
PRE‐BID TIME:               2:00 PM 
 
PRE‐BID LOCATION:     Webex Only 

Video Conference Link: 
https://charlotte.webex.com/charlotte/j.php?MTID=mf0d74833ca8e7868a9edffda1
8288f3f  

 
Or 

 
   Website: https://charlotte.webex.com/charlotte/                  

          Meeting Number (access code): 160 429 2122       
          Meeting Password: WUvN3PJdT53 
 

     1‐650‐479‐3207 Call‐in number (US/Canada)  
     1‐855‐244‐8681 Call‐in toll‐free (US/Canada)  

   
The Pre‐Bid meeting is not mandatory, but attendance is strongly encouraged.  

 

 
QUESTION & ANSWER 

 
1. When exactly is this job supposed to start? 

 
Answer: City is anticipating starting the work on beginning of July 2021. 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


